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MEMORANDUM FOR Office of Management and Budget FOIA
725 7 Street, NW, Room 9025
Washington, DC 220503

SUBJECT: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA) of Mr. Alex O’Brien, Case Number
14-021

The Defense Threat Reduction Agency has received Freedom of Information Act Request from
Mr., Alex O’Brien. Muck Rock, DEPT MR 9280, Boston, MA 02205. Mr. O’Brien is
requesting any and all documents in the Defense Threat Reduction Agency’s possession that
pertain to the WikiLeaks website or organization from January 2006 to the present date. (FOIA
Request and Documents Attached.

After a review of this request we have determined that this information is not under the purview
of Defense Threat Reduction Agency(DTRA). Therefore, this request is being forwarded to
Office of Management and Budget for review and release determinations and direct reply to
requester. This office has notified Mr. O’Brien of this action.

Should you need further assistance regarding this request, please contact the action officer,
Gloria Bryant-Williams at 703 767-0137. Or requester services center at 703 767-1792, or
efoia(ddtra.mil
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Chief, Freedom of Information!
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